S. 37
File With

SECTION 131 FORM

Appeal NO:_ABP Sy es.22

Defer Re O/H ]

Having considered the contents of the submission date@ O2 (04 [202¢

from
6(\\\0\/\ Toole

| recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000

belriot }ae’ln/vokea; at this stage for the following reason(s).. {10 ~&w M’FQI\&( (SSMe s

E.O.: /M —‘?/'

Date: Ig‘/@(%/ZOZ(/

For further consideration by SEQ/SAO

Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage. ]

Section 131 to be invoked — allow 2/4 weeks for reply. [ ]

S.E.O.: Date:
S.A.O: Date:
M

Please prepare BP
submission

to:

Allow 2/3/4weeks — BP

EO:

- Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the attached

Task No:

Date:

AA:

Date:




Appeal No: ABP__ 314 4ES - 22

File With

S.37

CORRESPONDENCE FORM

M

Please treat correspondence received on

02 lo4lzory as follows:

1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant

2. Acknowledge with BP L3

3. Keep copy of Board's Letter

O

1. RETURN TO SENDER with BP
2. Keep Envelope: ]
3. Keep Copy of Board's letter [ ]

Amendments/Comments 6\\\‘CV\ ([—OO‘Q 2sp0 nse. o S.131

12103/ 2u: 62004 f24

4. Attach to file

(a) RIS 1 (d) Screening

[

(b) GIS Processing [] (e) Inspectorate []

(c) Processing [}

RETURNTOEO []

Plans Date Stamped ]
Date Stamped Filled in O

~ TZ

AA: A,/\H\m Yy MC /\/q” L]

Date: tg{g,({zow

Date: ) Slog| 1074
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From: Bord
Sent: Tuesday 2 April 2024 15:30
To: Appeals2
Subject: FW: ABP-3114485-22
Attachments: 20240402_144442 jpg
Importance: High

From: CliIr Gillian Toole (MCC Ratoath MD) <gillian.toole@members.meathcoco.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:49 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Re: ABP-3114485-22

Importance: High

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please find attached my submission in relation to An Bord Pleandla reference number ABP-3114485-22.
Yours sincerely,

Gillian [ Toole]

Curkeen, Ratoath, Co. Meath A85NR12.

Gillian Toole, Councillor.

Ratoath Municipal District 2019-2024.

Mobile: 086-2441973

Email: gillian.toole@members.meathcoco.ie

MakeltMeath.com

#MakeltMeath
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Meath County Council’s new corporate headquarters are:
Buvinda House,

Dublin Road,

Navan,

Co. Meath, C15 Y291

-



An Bord Pleanata,
64, Marlborough Street,

Dublin 1. DO1VS02Z.

For? ond 2ozY
Re.: ABP-3114485-22

planning Authority Ref. Number: F20A/0668

Dear Sir/ Madam,
In accordance with Section 131 of the Planning & Developme nt Act 2000 [ as

ammended], | wish to make the following ohservations:

The maps submitted to ABP on foot of the Board request for additional
information show areas in Meath, outside of the “Initial Eligibility Contour
Areas™- thers was NO PUBLIC CONSULTATION OF MEATH RESIDENTS AT ANY
STAGE- THIS IS A BREACH OF THE AARHUS CONVENTION.

Independent noise monitorring data along the North Runway flight paths should
be supplied by Dublin Airport Authority to suppori its application. Residents
along the flight path cite noise of 65Db & higher, whilst ANCA reports noise of

55DDb.

»

Yours sincerély,

7

/7&%&2"'—’? SEPD

Gillian Toole

Councillor Meath County Council, Ratoath Municipal District.

Curkeen, Ratoath, Co. Meath. AB5NR12.

M: 086-2441973.







